MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

TO: LINDA GORTON,
MAYOR URBAN
COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: TODD SLATIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF CENTRAL PURCHASING

DATE: APRIL 5, 2022

SUBJECT: Amendment to Resolution No. 72-2022

Request:

Request Council authorization to amend Resolution No. 72-2022 canceling the price
contract with Schallner Lawn Care and Landscaping, LLC and establishing a price
contract with Klausing Group as the second low bidder for Bid 132-2019 — Mowing
for Parks and Recreation.

Why are you requesting?

Schallner Lawn Care and Landscaping, LLC has requested that they be removed from the
contract because they can no longer honor their bid pricing due to inflationary increases.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The estimated cost increase for Fiscal Year 2022 is an additional $22,506.12

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, funds are fully budgeted in 1101-707603-7231-71212
File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Slatin/Hensley
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